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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Givner, Michael
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 4:47 PM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy
Subject: Re: Congratulations on Making Dean's List!

Thank you, but if I'm going to be completely honest, I did not know I made it.  I just locked in and studied 
hard. 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 5:42:35 PM 
To: Givner, Michael <michael.givner586@topper.wku.edu> 
Subject: Congratulations on Making Dean's List!  
  
Michael, 
  
I learned today that you made the Dean’s List because of your performance this past spring, and I just wanted to 
send a note of congratulations. I am so proud of you! Your hard work is paying off! 
  
Stay the course, and please let me know if there is anything I can do to help during your next few years here on the 
Hill! 
  
Dr. Logsdon 
  
Dr. Jeremy Logsdon 
Director, WKU Center for Literacy 
Assistant Professor, School of Teacher Education 
Libraries, Informatics, & Technology in Education 
Gary A. Ransdell Hall 1073B 
270.745.2207 

 
  


